
From: Rein Lehari
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Cc: k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: RE: 2BE-MSX0712 Review of 2007 Annual Report
Date: Monday, October 25, 2010 2:16:16 PM

Dear Phyllis
 
I am out of the country until next week and will look into this on my return. We do wish to continue
with the open air burning permit application and will pay the relevant fee. The uncertainty I have is
how to file the annual reports, but I will review the information on my return.
 
Best regards
 
Rein
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: October-25-10 1:23 PM
To: rlehari@silvermet.ca
Cc: k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: 2BE-MSX0712 Review of 2007 Annual Report
 
Please see attached regarding an internal review of the 2007 annual report submitted for the
above water licence.  Also attached is an annual report form to be used to resubmit the
information required.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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